
 
ASSAM GAS COMPANY LIMITED 

(A Government of Assam Undertaking) 
P.O. Duliajan, Pin – 786602 

Dist-Dibrugarh, Assam 
 

 

CORRIGENDUM-1 

 

 

 

Reference:  1. Tender No:  AGCL/F&S/FHS/2021/134    Date : 17-05-2022 

                    

 

This Corrigendum dated 25-05-2022 is to Tender No. AGCL/F&S/FHS/2021/134    Date : 17-

05-2022 for  “SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF FIRE HYDRANT 

SYSTEMS FOR ASSAM GAS COMPANY’S COMPRESSOR STATION, 

INDUSTRIAL AREA AND RESIDENTIAL COLONY” is issued to notify the following 

replies to the queries which were raised during the offline pre-bid meeting held at Duliajan on 

25/05/2022 at AGCL Conference Hall. 

 

The changes in the bid documents are given as ANNEXURE-I. Bidders are requested to take 

note of the same while preparing and submitting their offer. All other terms & conditions of the 

bid document remain unchanged. 

.  

******************* End of Addendum to Bid Document ****************** 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE-I 
Tender No: AGCL/F&S/FHS/2021/134     Date: 17/05/2022 

Sub: Offline Pre- Bid meeting queries and AGCL clarification Date: 25/05/2022 

Sl.No. Pre-bid query AGCL reply/Clarification 

1 Do Auto cut required in Panels for Fire Water Pump, Jockey 

Pump and Submersible Pump? 

Auto cut required in Panels for Fire 

Water Pump and Jockey Pump. 

However, for submersible pump no 

auto cut required. 

2  

Do PLC panels required or simple panel can be installed? 

PLC panels are not required but the 

panels should be as per electrical 

specifications provided in the tender 

documents. 

3  

Who will provide the casing pipe for road crossings? 

 

Casing pipes to be required are in 

contractor’s scope. 

4  

Fire Water Tank and Pump House Area to be cleaned by 

contractor or shall be handed over to us in required level by 

AGCL. 

Cleaning, development of Fire Water 

Tank and Pump House Area are in 

contractor’s scope. 

5   

Whether welding is allowed or not in the Compressor Area 

for field joints. 

Welding will not be allowed inside 

Compressor Area for field joints. 

 

 

 

 

 

Construction Power shall be provided or not. If not can it be 

provided on a chargeable basis?  

Construction Power shall be provided 

by AGCL. @ 5-6 KWatt (3 phase). 

However, all safety related matters area 

in contractor’s scope. 



 
 

6 

7 
Whether tree cutting (wherever obstacles) shall be done by 

you or by us. If any existing line fouls whether you will 

modify the same or we have to perform the job. 

Site cleaning is under contractor’s 

scope. However, any decisions for line 

fouls etc. are to be taken jointly. 

8 400 KL Civil Water Tank to be rectangular or Circular? Water Tank to be circular as per tender 

specifications. 

9 Can Pipe Sleepers be suit at site condition or is it mandatory 

to follow tender drawing. As most of the places tender 

drawing pipe sleeper cannot be constructed. 

Tender condition prevails. However, 

for any deviation from tender drawing, 

decision is to be taken jointly. 

10 Can material be supplied partly as per requirement? Materials can be supplied partially and 

payment will be done ONLY on 

delivery materials as per tender 

payment T&C. 

11 10 % Mobilisation advance to be paid along with the issuance 

of LOA/Work Order. 
10 % Mobilization advance to be paid 

after receiving the PBG. 

12 As per Central Govt. Circular due to Covid-19 Pandemic, 

Performance Bank Guarantee to be 3% of the Work Order 

Value.  

 

We request you to kindly consider the PBG to 5% of WO 

Value in place of 10% as mentioned in the Tender document. 

The PBG to 5% of WO Value in place 

of 10% may be allowed as per Central 

Govt. Circular due to Covid-19 

Pandemic. 

13 In Payment Schedule of Tender Document, We request you to 

consider the following changes. 

 

a. 60% Payment to be released on receipt of material at site in 

place of 50%. 

Following partial payment 

modification  are allowed: 

 

a. 60% Payment to be released on 

receipt of material at site in place of 



 
 

b. 10% after successful completion and commissioning of the 

job in place of 20%. 

 

50%. 

 

b. 10% after successful completion and 

commissioning of the job in place of 

20%. 

 

14  

We have experience of completing similar work, but in the 

Private Sector only (Credential attached for Work Completion 

Certificate issued by CROWN PLAZA HOTEL, NEW 

DELHI). 

Please suggest if this will be admissible for participating in 

the tender. 

 

Tender conditions prevail. Site visit is 

compulsory to participate in the 

tendering process. 

15  

 We are MSME registered organization working mainly 

private sector of but not Eastern India region. But our interest 

to provide the service. 

 

Please suggest if this will be admissible for participating in 

the tender. 

Tender conditions prevail. 

16  

What kind of documents are required to be submitted ? 

Is this propose schedule ? 

 

Will this be required to be a part of the Technical Bid? Please 

provide clarity 

A detail proposal is required to be 

submit along with the technical bids 

including the quantity of materials 

required  to execute the project, which 

can only be done during site visit. 

17 We are MSME registered organization. Can 180 days bid 

validity be waive off for bidding? Tender conditions prevail. 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18 

 

Tentaive Bid Quanity and Bid Value both are not assertive 

Is Quanity to be define by End User before technical Bid for 

Procurement schedule readiness? If not, what is the bidder 

total scope to be define before technical Bid? 

 

Tender conditions prevail. Bidders 

need to ascertain the quantity of 

materials required during site visit. 

19 Tentaive Bid Quanity and Bid Value both are not assertive 

 

Will this be required to be a part of the Technical Bid? 

Tender conditions prevail. Bidders 

need to ascertain the quantity of 

materials required during site visit. 

20 Will we be allowed to participate in the bid even though we 

have not done the site visit on the prescribed date? 

 

Please suggest if this will be admissible for participating in 

the tender. 

Tender conditions prevail. Site visit is 

compulsory to participate in the 

tendering process. 

21 We are MSME registered Contractor. Shall we get exemption 

from submission of EMD? Tender conditions prevail. 

22 Please suggest if Pre-Bid Meeting will be held on online 

platform as well considering weather. If so then kindly share 

the link. 

Tender conditions prevail. Online pre 

bid was an option if covid 19 lockdown 

situation arises. 

23 Kindly exempt in person attendance in Pre-Bid meeting as 

mandatory criterion. It is difficult for an out-station 

Contractor to attend the Pre-Bid meeting in person. 
Tender conditions prevail. 


